
Olive, Karen

From: Olive, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 8:05 AM
To: Kasputys, Clare
Cc: Corley, Cherrie
Subject: FW: FYI re potential / future Web action

FYI. OI5 is ready to help however they can! (Jeffrey Main and Kimberly Ferrell).

Karen

From: Ficks, Ben
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 7:32 AM
To: Olive, Karen
Subject: Re: FYI re potential / future Web action

Yes thx. Jeff M was watching this in Congress and expected. I gave him and Kimberly (Acting Section Chief) a heads up.
Sent from my NRC blackberry
Ben Ficks j .

(b)(6)

From: Olive, Karen
To: Ficks, Ben; Janney, Margie; Rasouli, Houman
Cc: Schaeffer, James; Givvines, Mary
Sent: Tue Jun 05 18:17:18 2012
Subject: FYI re potential / future Web action

FYI / heads up (no action requested for now). The attached OMB Memorandum (Section 2, bottom of page 4 /

top of page 5) provides direction on Conference spending that requires agency's to report on conferences
expenses in excess of $100,000 on a dedicated place on its official website. Also, for conferences in excess of

$500,000 (such as the RIC) the Web site must include the head of the agency's waiver that the single

conference in excess of $500K is the most cost effective option to achieve a compelling purpose.

CFO, EDO, and ADM staff recently met to discuss all of the actions in the memo with the one noted above

being assigned to OEDO to coordinate with OIS. Clare Kasputys is working this for OEDO so you could be
hearing from her or another OEDO staffer soon.

Thanks!

Karen, x2276


